COMPATIBLE
ELECTRONICS

114 OLINDA DRIVE, BREA, CA 92823 « (714) 573-0500 ¢ FAX (714) 579-1850

June 1, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services

P.O. Box 358315

Pittsburgh, PA 15251-5315

Subject: Request for Certification of the
Vitalcom

Medical Transceiver

Model: DT4500

FCC ID: BQIOODT-4500

Fee: A check for $940.00 for the certification is enclosed.

Gentlemen:

We have enclosed a package for the certification of the Vitalcom Medical Transceiver
Model: DT4500.

We have enclosed the completed Form 731 with the applicable exhibits.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please give me a call at
(714) 579-0500.

Sincerely,

Lot Mk b
Scott McCutchan
Lab Manager



